



# **Highcliffe Residents' Association CIC**

## **Quarterly Members' Meeting**

**11<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at 7.00pm at St Mark's Church Hall, Hinton Wood  
Avenue**

### **AGENDA**

#### **1. Welcome and Introductions**

#### **2. Apologies for absence**

#### **3 Update on Current Issues and Recent HRA Activities**

- Local Planning Issues
- Zig Zag Path
- Council taxes following creation of unitary authority
- Involvement in Highcliffe Action Team
- "Highcliffe and Walkford in Bloom"
- Beach Litter-pick

#### **4. New parish – Highcliffe and Walkford Neighbourhood Council**

#### **5. Questions from Members to HRA Officers and Borough/County Councillors**

(NB: To enable Officers and Councillors to give informed responses to any questions, it is most helpful if planned questions can be notified to the meeting Secretary\* a week or so before the meeting)

#### **6. Communications with Members**

#### **7. Any other business**

#### **8. Dates of future Members' Meetings in 2019:**

**10<sup>th</sup> June, 9<sup>th</sup> September, 9<sup>th</sup> December**

\*Meeting secretary: Richard Reader ([readercomm@aol.com](mailto:readercomm@aol.com))

RR 22.2.2019